

**Martine Band**

---

**From:** Martine Band  
**Sent:** May 24, 2017 1:37 PM  
**To:** 'Rehob, James (ENERGY)'; Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) (Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca); eamon.o'riordan@ontario.ca  
**Cc:** Ceiran Bishop  
**Subject:** FW: Draft Motions - Part II  
**Attachments:** Part II Motions - drafting instructions.docx

Martine M. N. Band  
 Associate General Counsel  
 Ontario Energy Board  
 Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street  
 Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Direct Line: 416.440.8117  
 E-mail: martine.band@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Martine.Band@oeb.ca. Please update your address book accordingly.

-----Original Message-----

From: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [mailto:Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]  
 Sent: May-21-17 7:05 PM  
 To: Martine Band  
 Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Rehob, James (ENERGY)  
 Subject: Draft Motions - Part II

Hi Martine,

I have attached my drafting instructions to leg counsel re: the Part II motions needed to support the way in which the Part II reg. has evolved. Please let me know if you have any comments. Note that these are my suggested amendments - leg counsel may come back with a different wording approach.

Thanks,

Dan